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October 16, 1979

Inspection Memo
to Coal File:
L ’.‘/C
RE: Bunnyédsese Mine
Kaiser Steel Corporation
ACT/007/007

The Sunnydate Coal Mine was given a follow-up inspection on October 10,

. 1979, by Office of Surface Mining inspector, Ray Lewis, and State Division of

0il, Gas and Mining personnel Mary Ann Wright, Joe Helfrich and Doug Stewart.

John Huefner, Professional Engineer, showed us the new sedimentation pond
consisting of approximately 1.8 acre feet.

1. 30:CFR T17.15 - Disposal of excess earth materials.
It appeared, as John pointed out, that the
above violation was now abated (1 year study
proposal).

2. 30 CFR 717.12 Failure to post signs and markers.
John showed that all necessary signs were
installed in compliance with violaiton issued
on May 10, 1979.

3. 30 CFR 717.1L Failure to grade road and surface work areas.
The areas of: twin shaft portal, upper pad and
new change-bathhouse had been graded and hi-
wall had been terraced and awaiting revegetation.
The lower slurry pond, where mining of dry material is going on by a private

mining company (Sunnydale Corporation), was discussed to some extent as to the
need of reseeding the ponds on the out-facing slopes.
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Note: For statistics see Convulsion Canyon Mine memo dated October 16, 1979.
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